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November 3, 2008 
 
NOTIFICATION TO:  All Interested Parties 
FROM:   Mike Van Mill, Chairman, Airport Study Task Force 
 
RE: Open House to Discuss Airport Study on December 2, 2008 
 
The City of Kankakee, the Kankakee Valley Airport Authority, and Kankakee County 
have formed an Airport Study Task Force to perform an economic development, land use 
and transportation study of an area around the Greater Kankakee Valley Airport.  The 
draft report on the Study is now available on this project webpage.  Please feel free to 
review the draft report. 
 
A Public Meeting to discuss the Study and draft report will be held on Tuesday, 
December 2, at the Hilton Garden Inn, from 5 to 7 P.M.  A presentation on the draft 
report will be made at 6 P.M.  You are welcome to come before that time to discuss 
issues of importance to you, or to stay after the presentation to ask questions.  We want to 
invite you to that meeting, so that you can be informed of the purpose and progress of the 
study.   
 
If for any reason the arrangements for the Public Meeting are changed, we will post them 
on this webpage.  Please check this webpage for the most current information. 
 
If you have questions after viewing the webpage, please contact Mike Martin at (815) 
937-2940, extension 231, or by email at mmartin@k3county.net.  Thank you. 
 
    


